From: Arlyn Friesen Epp <afriesenepp@commonword.ca>
Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2020 9:17 PM

To: Arlyn Friesen Epp <afriesenepp@commonword.ca>
Subject: CommonWord Curator - Special Notice

CommonWord curator

STORE CLOSED
Our physical store is closed
as part of measures to prevent
the spread of COVID-19

Contact us online or by phone

We want to do our part in helping to limit the spread of the coronavirus,
to protect the most vulnerable among us,
and to give our front-line medical and service providers the best possible chance of
responding to this public health crisis.

We remain open to your emails, phone calls and website orders.

info@commonword.ca; 1-877-846-1593; 204-594-0527



Please leave loan returns in the outside CMU Library Return slot.

We have gathered some resources that may help you and your congregation in this
time:
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www.commonword.ca/go/1966

Book Launch Postponed

Until further notice


http://www.commonword.ca/go/1966
https://www.commonword.ca/Browse/8210

Join Ray, former pastor and lifelong
“believing skeptic,” as he reflects on his
own wilderness experiences and offers
an ancient biblical pathway for our own
desert pilgrimage.

CommonWord is your place to borrow, buy, or download Anabaptist and related resources.
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read!
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http://www.mennonitechurch.ca/tiny/2122
https://www.commonword.ca/Content/submit-a-resource
mailto:info@commonword.ca

